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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Engineers, Bond Counsels, and Municipal Advisors 
 
FROM: Camille Meiners, PE, Director of Technical Review 
 
DATE:  February 1, 2025 
 
RE:  SFY 2026 PER Submission Dates and Updated MHI/DAC Information 
 
The IFA continues to more evenly distribute financings throughout the State Fiscal Year (SFY) and as 
such, the IFA continues to implement deadlines for the submittal of Preliminary Engineering Reports 
(PERs).  This schedule allows participants the opportunity to better prepare to complete financings. 
 
For SFY 2026 (July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026) funding consideration, the deadline for submittal of 
PERs, inclusive of the Asset Management Certification, to be ranked and scored on the first 
quarter SRF Project Priority List, remains April 1st (2025).   
 
Indiana SRF defines disadvantaged communities as those communities which have a median 
household income (MHI) of 80% of the State’s MHI based on census data.  For SFY 2026, the 
threshold MHI to qualify for disadvantaged funding is at or below $57,000 based on 2023 ACS 5 year 
estimates (2019-2023). 
 
Please contact Camille Meiners at cmeiners@ifa.in.gov or 317-234-3661 with questions. 
 


